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Innovation s often the hidden thing,
because we can't put numbers to it.
And yet it's the thing that defines
the way we live, the things we'd like

to have for everyone whether it's
health or education.

— Bill Gates —
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This book “Innovations in Education” is a collaborative mitiative by
Sreekrishnapuram V.T, Bhattathiripad College, University of Calicut,
This aims to comprise the research perspectives of E-teaching and
E-Content development. Researchers are from different educational
backgrounds and they all are here to express their innovative ideas. Now,
there is a lot of researches going on in this arca of E-teaching and
E-Content development. This book aims at motivating beginners in
E-teaching by introducing new methodologies, going through
discussions about the impact of digital teaching in the higher education
arca, and also provides new insights about E-teaching and E-learning. It
is the nced of the present day scenario, We extend our sincere gratitude
to all who stood along with us in this great venture. We congratulate all
the authors for their contributions to this volume.

This book suggests some approaches that they can adopt to
manage this sudden shift of teaching and learning from physical
classrooms to digital classrooms. Even though the internet and all the
E-teaching technologies are around us for a long time, we were hesitant
of implementing these into our Teaching-Learning process. This book
aims to walk along with the teachers and guides them to a new era of
E-teaching.

We must thank our publisher Mr. Suresh Chandra Sharma,
Managing Director of Neelkamal Publications Pvt. Litd., New Delhi-
Hyderabad, who has taken a lot of interest in this book. His efforts to
bring out the Book in the excellent form will always be remembered.

We feel happy to entertain any suggestions and additions for
refinements of this book and all such modifications will be taken care of
in the next issue of the book.

Edrtors
Dr. Jayasn Eramchers [Ulam
Dr. Sarithia Namboodini
g Blavya P.V.




hing team and our publishing partner
for their sincere cooperation. |
1 by EMMRC, University of Calicyt
to the book in related to educational
We express our sincere gratitude to

our publis

Thanks to everyone on
Neelkamal Publications Pvt. Ltd,,

The technical support gIver
for our teachers and contributors
technology 18 highly apprcciﬂtcd.
the team EMMRC for this successful endeavour.

We are extending our gmtitude to all the contributors of the

book.
‘ Thank all those who contributed to the success of the physical
creation to completion of this book. i

NE -
DO o:o
.
V1

| 4




Contributors )

This book is a compilation of research works and articles from the

academicians and facultics of different disciplines from the educational
institutions of Kerala.

The contributors of the book are:

1
]

I

10.

11,
12.

Dr. Ampili Aravind, Principal, NSS Training College, Ottapalam.
Dr. Ashish,  Assistant  Professor, Sreckrishnapuram VT,
Bhutt:uhiripad College, I\"lann:mlp;ltta.

Suprabha. K. Assistant Professor, NSS Trai ning College, Ottapalam,
Palakkad.

Dr. G. Subramonian, Principal, Sri Ramakrishna Mission, Vidyalaya
College of Education (Autonomous), Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu.

Sangeetha Achuthan, Assistant Professor, NSS College, Manjeri

Swapna M.P,, Rescarch Scholar, Dept. of Computer Science, Sri
Ramakrishna College of Arts and Science for Women, Coimbatore.

Dr. G. Satyavathy, Associate Professor, Dept. of Computer Science, |

Sri Ramakrishna College of Arts and Science for Women,
Coimbatore.

Niman 5., Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science,
Sreckrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampatta,
Palakkad.

Subha [.N., Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science,

Sreekrishnapuram VT Bhattathiripad College, Mannampatta,
Palakkad.

Dr. Umer Farooque, Assistant Professor, Farook Training College,
Calicut.

Santhosh T.M., Research Scholar, Farook Training College, Calicut.

Sadeep. K., Assistant Professor and IHead, Dept. of Physical
Education, Sreckrishnapuram  V.T.  Bhattathiripad College,
Mannampatta, Palakkad.




(13,

14.

15:
16.

18.

1

20.

21

22,

23,

24.

25.

. Sathyabham

- — L_;I'—[:__Phl) Rescarch Scholar (F'uﬁ _[_1n_-
1{:_]1 |

Aohammed Aze .
Department of Physical Education, Annamalai University, Ty, i
; % T

|

Nadu.

Dr. Seema Menon K.
Ottapalam.

Dr. Sagy John, HSST Zoology,
Rathi K.N., Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce
Sreckrishnapuram V.1 Bhattathiripad College, ]\-‘Iannampma:

Palakkad.

P, Assistant Professor, NSS Training Colley,

GHSS Puthuppadi, Kozhikkode,

a N., Assistant Professor, Department of History,
2

Sreekrishnapuram VT Bharttathiripad College, Mannampatta,

Palakkad _
Vidya K, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce,
Sreekrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampatta,
Palakkad.

Bhavya PV., Assistant Professor,
Sreekrishnapuram V. T. Bhattathirip
Palakkad.

Aswathy A., Assistant Professor, Department of Computer Science,
Sreckrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampattd,
Palakkad.

Sathyavathi M., Assistant Professor, Department of Economics,
Sreekrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampatta,
Palakkad.

P Divya, Assistant Professor,
Sreekrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripa
Palakkad.

Anu, A.N., Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce
Sreekrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampattd,
Palakkad.
Vijayalakshmi. K K., Assistant Professor, Department of Economicss
Sreckrishnapuram V.T. Bhattathiripad College, Mannampattd;
Palakkad.

Rajitha, M., Assistant Professor, CC

- - e

*

Department of Computer Science,
ad College, Mannampatta,

Department of Commerce,
d College, Mannampattd

ST for Women, Karalmannd.

viil




INNOVATIONS IN
EDUCATIO

Experimental Use of Blended Learning
Instructional Strategy for Effective Teaching at
Higher Secondary Level

1

1.1  Introduction 2
1.2 Need and Significance of the Study 2
1.3 Objectives of the Study 2
1.4 Hypotheses of the Study 3
1.5  Methodology of the Study 3
1.6 Analysis and Interpretation of Data 4
1.7  Findings of the Study 6
1.8 Conclusion . 6
Artificial Intelligence Its Impact on Employment
and the Workforce 8
2.1 Introduction 8
2.2 Application Areas of Artificial Intelligence 10
2.3 Impact of Artificial Intelligence on Employment and

Work Force 11
2.4 Conclusion 12
Remodelling Educational Sector, Revolutionized
by the Disruptive Decentralized Blockchain
Technology 14
3.1 Introduction 15
3.2 Blockchain—The Open Distributed Decentralized

Ledger 16
3.3 Blockchain Use Cases in Education Sector 16

1X




(_--3 4 Challenges of

3.5

4.1
4.2
4.3
4.4

5.1
5.2
53
5.4
55
5.6

5.7
5.8

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5
6.6
0.7
6.8
6.9

Adopting Blockchain Technology

Conclusion

4. Sentiment Analysis of Animated and
Non-animated E-learning Content

Introduction
Literature Review
Proposed Approach

Conclusion

3. E-resources and Coconut Sector

Introduction
Objectives
Methodology

Need of E-resources
Types of E-resources

E-resources Related to Agriculture and
Coconut in India

Problems

Conclusion

6. Information Communication Technology (ICT)
as a Learning Tool in Commerce among Students
at Higher Secondary Level

Introduction

Significance of the Study
Statement of the Problem
Operational Definitions
Objectives of the Study
Hypotheses

Mcthodology

Findings of the Study
Educational Implication

6.10 Conclusion

32
35
36

39
40
40
40
41
41
41
42
44
46
46



USER
Highlight

USER
Highlight


Importance of Lea(lershg o

48

7.1 Introduction 48
7.2 Meaning and Importance of Leadership 49 |
i3 I,t:adt:rship Nature and Leadership Importance 49 |
7.4 Whyis Leadership Important for Students? 49
7.5  The 3 Most Important Roles of 2 Leader 49
7.6 Importance of a Good Leader 50
7.7 Qualities of a Good Leader 51
7.8 Conclusion 52
8. Making Teaching-Learning Effective
Through ICT 54
8.1 Introduction 54
8.2  Components of ICT 55
8.3 ICT in Education 55
8.4  Advantages of ICT in Education 56
8.5 Role of ICT in Teaching Learning Process 56
8.6 Usage of ICT in Teaching Learning Process L
8.7 Conclusion 57
9. Magic Tricks as a Powerful Teaching Tool in
College Classrooms 59
9.1 Introduction 60
9.2 Operational Definition 61
9.3 Review of Related Literature 61
9.4 Magic Tricks as a Teaching Tool 63
9.5 Theoretical Bases for Use of Magic Tricks as an
‘Ice-breaker’ in Classroom 64
9.6 Benefits of Use of Magic Tricks in the Classroom 65
9.7 Guidelines for Appropriate Use of Magicin the
Classroom 65
9.8 Limitations of Use of Magic Tricks in the Classroom ... 66
9.9 Magic Trick E-Resources 66
9.10 Conclusion o
2

X1




T SO T -
/10. Social Media Competence of 1

in Relation to their Academic Self-efficacy ’]: 0 |
10.1 Introduction :1
10.2 Need and Significame of the Study i]
10.3 Objectives of the Study :2
10.4 Hypotheses of the Study /2
10.5 Methodology of the Study 73
10.6 Data Analysis and Interpretation of Data 73
10.7 Findings of the Study /5
10.8 Educational Implications of the Study 75
10.9 Conclusion 76
11. Fostering of Socially Responsible Leadership
among Undergraduate Students through NSS 77
11.1 Introduction 78
11.2 Review of Related Literature 79
11.3 Objectives of the Study 80
11.4 Hypotheses 80
11.5 Methodology Used 80
11.6 Results and Discussion 81
11.7 Findings P
11.8 Conclusion .83
12. Facial Expression Recognition Using Convolution
Neural Network for Adaptive Learning in Mooc ... 84
12.1 Introduction 85
12.2 Literature Survey 85
12.3 System Architecture 38
12.4 System Implementation Using CNN 90
12.4.1 Dataset 9
12.4.2 Convolution Neural Network 91
1243 Testing and Evaluation 92
12.4.4 Analysis gt
12.5 Results

12.6 Conclusion and Futur 93
kB, e Work 93

_/

rospective Teachers

Xii




13.

14.

£

16.

Memory Techniq;es_fur St
13.1 Introduction
13.2 Definition

udents

13.3 Memory Types
13.4 How We Form Memories

- . A
13.5 Ways to Better Remember Our Lessons

13.6 Conclusion

Google Classroom as a Tool for
Effective Learning
14.1 Introduction

14.2 Google Classroom as an Effective Tool of Learning
Remote Online Proctoring - Paving Way to

Secure Digitalized Education
15.1 Introduction

15.2 Statement of the Problem

15.3 Objectives of the Study

15.4 Significance of the Study

15.5 Research Methodology

15.6 Limitations of the Study

15.7 Review of Literature

15.8 Concept of Proctoring

15.9 Conclusion

Blended Learning: An Overview
16.1 Introduction

16.2 Literature Review

16.3 Advantages in Blended Learning
16.4 Disadvantages

16.5 Types of Blended Learning

16.6 Conclusion

s LS

we 107
w107
N s |

. 114
. 114
o “HIS
e 1S
i 1S
w LLD
. 116
om LED
= 110
% 420
w 120
w121
. 122
w 122
& 1ed
. 124
. 126

95)
95 |
96
96 |
97
99

xiil



17. A Study on the Effectiveness of Swayamprabha

Channel Lectures for Promoting the
Self-Learning Skills of College Students v 128
17.1 Introduction e 129
17.2 Conceptual Framework: About Swayam, |
Swayamprabha and Self-learning Process e 129
17.3 Importance of the Study v 131
17.4 Statement of Problem e 1]
17.5 Objective of the Study % 131
17.6 Hypothesis e 130 |
17.7 Methodology of the Study we 30
17.8 Major Findings and Discussions s ol
17.9 Suggestions for Using Swayamprabha Video Lectures ... 134
17.10 Scope for Future Research s had
17.11 Conclusion a1l
Index . 136
ML
A
Xiv



i

ABSTRACT

This paper describes what are electronic resources and the
available e resources in agricultural sector particularly
This article is based on secondary data and analvsis revea
vast information in agricultural sector in the Jorm of e

coconut sectorcontent is greater than thar of
content,

caconut sector,
Is that there are
resources and in
non-animated e-learning

5.1 Introduction

E —resources means electronic resources which inclu

de websites —open
access and full text, web sites biblio

graphic, electronicjournals, data files,
Youtube data etc. The term digital has been used to refer to the vast collection

of information to which people gain access over the Internet. The current
Information technology revolution brings major changes in the way of
Ormation communication. Information Communication technology

: eiopments opened up new opportunities to e-resources, puhlishi}lg_i“ a
'8way. The E-resource is distribution of information in any electronic form

Such as CD-ROM, Floppy Disk or Magnetic tape or across a computer
fetwork like e-journals, E-Books, ete.

. The main advantage of e resources is it is easy to access whereas its main
difficy]

1

: . =k . o and
ble in remote areas. Electronic resources solve storage F’mbl.tmﬂﬂr .
Vast information. Electronic information sources are becoming 1

contro]
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30 Innovations in Education B
-mportant for not only the acade'mic community by ¢, i
and more ;0 1:;2 as well. The improvements 1n technology has made
th:;;?;nm]:d P}::OPI ¢ to add new things to collection of knowledge, The |, ik
prominent among them is the e-resources. | |
An electronic resource is defined asa resource wh;-::h‘reqmrcs comput,
access or any electronic product tJmF d.elwers a Foﬂccnon of .data, be ;;
referring to full text bases, electronic ]ournal*s, image 'COHECIIOHS, othe:
multimedia products and numerical, graphical or time ’rfascd, as
commercially available title that has been published with an aim to beiy,
markcted.Tfltsc may be delivered on CD-ROM, on tape, via Internet and

OIL

5.2 Objectives
e Tofind out different types of E-resources available.

*  Tofind out the E-resources available in agricultural sector in India.

 Tofind out the E-resources available in coconut sector and analyse the
e-content available in coconut development board.

g, Methodology

‘ Secaqu.ry data are used in the study. Different research papers.
Web-SItc:s, arlncles and unpublished Ph.D. thesis named ‘Economics of coconut
cultivation in Kerala by Asish are used to collect data

5.4 Need of E-resources
. E—rﬂsol::rces enable the one institution to provide better service to the
et community. The few considerable points are mentioned bellow:

a)  Togetaccess toan information by more than one user
b)  Ttcanbe searched quickly.

c) Itiseasytobe found.
d)

¢} Theusercan analyse the p

£} Know different types of e-

g To collect, store, Organize i
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5.5 Types of E-resources

1. E-Book: E-books is the many formats competing

including Adobe PDF, Microsoft Reader, ¢Read Tt
’ : ' : s : 1 e
Reader, EPUB, Kindle and iPad ¢Reader, Mobipocket

2. E-Journal: An e-journal is VEry important part of every library
collection. Ejournals are one application of information technology, -

3. E-Newspaper: An E-newspaper is also known as onl

. Ine newspaper or
web newspaper that exists on the World Wide Web or internet.

4. E-Magazines: An E-Magazine is very important part of every library
collection. E-Magazines are one application of information technology.
5. Indexingand Abstracting Databases: These are the reference sources

which provide bibliographic information about journal including
abstracts of the articles.

tor prime time,

6. Full Text Database: They are cither free or with charges. E-databases is
an organized collection of information of a particular subject or

multidisciplinary subject areas, information within e-databases can be
searched and retrieved electronically.

7. Reference Database: These are Dictionaries, Almanacs, and
Encyclopaedia, etc., available on internet in electronic format.

8. Statistical Database: These databases contain the numerical data
useful for the mass community.

9. Image: Images may be of jpeg, png or gif formats.

10. Multimedia Products: All the products which include more than one
media are mentioned here.

11. E-Thesis: These databases are contained with Ph.D thesis and
Dissertation published through e-format.

12. E-Clipping: The main objective of e-clipping is retrospective search
and comprehensive analysis of new items.

13. E-Patents: E-Patents is the exclusive right granted by the government
to make use of an invention for a specific period of time. |

14. E-Standards: Wiitten definition, limit rule, approved and monitored
for complains by authoritative agency.

i s e
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5.6

E-resources Related to Agriculture and Coconut in

India
CeRA: Consortium for ¢ Resources in Agriculture

1.
http://cera.iari.res.in/i ndex.php/en/

2. Krishikosh: An Institutional Repository of Indian Nationy
Agricultural Research System
http://krishikosh.egranth.ac.in/

3. IDEAL: Indian Digital Ensemble of Agricultural Libraries, A
platform of Indian Agricultural Libraries,
http://agricat.egranth.ac.in/

4. E-Course
http://ecourses.iasri.res.in/

5. IARJ:Indian Agricultural Research Journals
http://epubs.icar.org.in/cjournal/

6. DOAJ: Directory of Open Access Journals,
https://www.doaj.org/

7. DOAB: Directory of Open Access Books
https://www.doabooks.org/

8. OPENDOAR: Open DOAR is a Global Directory of Open Access
Repositories and their Policies
http://v2.sherpa.ac.uk/opendoar/

9. ICAR: Indian Council of Agricultural Research
https://icar.org.in/

10. NAIP
http://www.naip.icar.org.in/

11. IARI:Indian Agricultural Research Institute
https://www.iari.res.in/

12. JSTORE:
https://www.jstor.org/

13. GovernmentofIndia, Agricultural Portal

https://www.india.gov.in/topics/agriculture
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e
14. Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare

http://agriculture.gov.in/

15. Department of Agriculture, Co-operation a
http://agricoop.nic.in/

16. Department of Agricultural Researct, and Education
http://dare.nic.in/

nd Farmers Welfare

17. Directorate of Economics and Statistics, Ministry of Agriculture, '
https://eands.dacnet.nic.in/

18. Ministry of Agriculture and Programme Implementation
http://www.mospi.gov.in/ :
19. Economic Survey, Govt.of India
https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/ ¢cconomicsurvey/
20. Agricultural Marketing Network
https://agmarknet.gov.in/
21. Farmers Portal
https://farmer.gov.in/
22. mkissan
https://mkisan.gov.in/

|
Department of Agriculture Development and Farmers Welfare, :
Govt. of Kerala ;

https://keralaagriculture.gov.in/ f
24. Official Web Portal Government of Kerala l
https://kerala.gov.in/ agriculture-developement
25. FIB: Farm Information Bureau

h“PB’J!mw.ﬁbkcrala.gov.irLfmdex.php?option=com_content&rask=
View&id=368&Itemid=139

2. Dﬁpﬂl‘tmmt of Agricultural Co-operation and Farmers Welfare
http:/agricoop.nic.in/agriculturecontingency/kerala

#7. Kerala Agricultural University
http:/fwww kau.in/

e oems L otA o =1
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78. Economic Review, Governmentof Kerala
https://kerala.gov.in/economic-review
29. State Planning Board
http://www.spb.kerala. gov.in/
30. Social Welfare Schemes, State Planning Board
http://www.spb.kerala.gov.in/images/e_book/ss/mobile/index.htm|
Coconut
31. Coconut Development Board
http://coconutboard.nic.in/
32. International Coconut Community
https://www.apccsec.org/
33. Central Plantation Crops Research Institute, CPCRI, Kasargod
http://www.cperi.gov.in/
34. Kissankerala Coconut
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2rZFVTrk-w8
The E-resources available in the coconut development board are
classified as below:
1. Cultivation which includes
Package of practices, coconut varieties, plant protection, pest and
diseases affecting coconut sector and monthly operations that have to
be undertaken in coconut cultivation
2. Health benefits which includes benefits of
Tender coconut, coconut, coco nut otl, virgin coconut oil and neera
3. Coconutproducts which includes
Kernel based products, water based products, inflorescence based
products, convenience food from coconut and coconut shell based
products
4. Pmcessingtechnnlogyof

virgin coconut oil, desiccate

l .

ata~-de-coco



I:Ar{'!iu_rccs and Cocany, Secior

o0 — 35
5. Dirﬂ;mryijﬁormarionwhichinc]udcs
uct manufactures list, farmere f1or
Prod :  list, farmers list, producer “ompanies list and
coconut tree climbers [ist SRl

10.

11.

12.

Export promotion council section v

hichincludes
Coconut exporters list, export st

atistics and different

application forms
Statistics section which includes

Statistics on area, production, price rainfall data, temperature dary and
export, import data
Farmer producer organisation sectjon whichincludes

List of coconut producer socicties, coconut

producer federations and
coconut producer companies

Schemes of coconut development board whicl, includes

Area expansion scheme,integrated farm;
technology demonstration, market
technology, palm insurance scheme

ng scheme, planting material,
promotion schemes, information
and replanting scheme.

Technology mission on coconut sector which includes

The mission, goal, objectives, focus areas, components and
programmes, pattern of assistance

About coconut development board section which includes

Functions of coconut development board, thrust areas, act, rules and
public information etc.

Media section which includes exhibitions, seminars, discussion forum
th.

The e-resources from coconut development board also include video

i S ketin
films about different aspects of coconut cultivation, processing, 'Im.lrkf' .
coconut foods etc, There is also a link to different agricultural related sites.

3.7 Problems

: - variculerly
The main problem related to e resources in :1gnculture paric )

nei onut sector are
~oconut is that most of the farmers and labours working in coc

: : ion technology
terate or they have no knowledge in using the information tec 5

: ted dE\'iCes.This poses difficulty in spreding e-content

to farmers and

Urs in coconut sector.

2 R . - . c
.t needed infrastructur
urce is it nee
¢ second problem related to e reso

; R . ~ 'vin?
as avmlabdlty of internet and connectivit]

Agriculturr: partim.ﬂ-.lrly
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de of the economy. In the rural sector I'T Eqap).
h developed. This leads to problems in Spl'tcii;-,l.',

areas including coconut sector.

coconut is on the rural s1

infrastructure is not muc
e-content or e-resource in rural

5.8 Conclusion

The above studyisb
type of analysis is to get an insig

popu]arly known as e-resources. Int
-resources available in a

ased on secondary data. The main objective of
ht into the world of electronic resourc
his analysis the researcher explains what j;
e-resources, its need, ¢ gricultural sector and coconu

sector. The researcher found that there is vast information available in the
form of e-resources and the main problem s spreading this information in the
rural arcas.
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